
From: Jessica Wolff <jwolff@village.grafton.wi.us> 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:06 AM 
To: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR; Michael Herbrand 
Cc: Delcore, Lee R - DNR; Thyes, Jesse - MUN; Bower, Phillip R - DNR; Brunette, 

Margaret M - DNR; Nelson, William J - DNR 
Subject: RE: Village of Grafton Clark Station property - Draft 75.106 Agreement 

Thank you, Barry. The Village accepts the document as revised and will place the agreement on the 
March 16 Village Board meeting agenda for action. We will be in touch following the meeting.  

Jessica Wolff, AICP 
Community Development Director 
Village of Grafton 
860 Badger Circle 
Grafton, WI 53024 
(262) 375-5303 

E-mail | Web Site | Facebook | Twitter | Notify Me 

This message originates from the Village of Grafton.  It contains information that may be confidential or privileged 
and is intended only for the individual named above.  It is prohibited for anyone to disclose, copy, distribute, or use 
the contents of this message without permission, except as allowed by the Wisconsin Public Records Law.  If this 
message is sent to a quorum of a governmental body, my intent is the same as though it were sent by regular mail 
and further e-mail distribution is prohibited.  All personal messages express views solely of the sender, which are not 
attributed to the municipality I represent and may not be copied or distributed without this disclaimer.  If you have 
received this message in error, please notify me immediately.

From: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR [mailto:Barry.Ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 2:52 PM 
To: Jessica Wolff <jwolff@village.grafton.wi.us>; Michael Herbrand 
<michael.herbrand@housemanlaw.com> 
Cc: Delcore, Lee R - DNR <Lee.Delcore@wisconsin.gov>; Jesse Thyes <jthyes@village.grafton.wi.us>; 
Bower, Phillip R - DNR <phillip.bower@wisconsin.gov>; Brunette, Margaret M - DNR 
<Margaret.Brunette@wisconsin.gov>; Nelson, William J - DNR <William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Village of Grafton Clark Station property - Draft 75.106 Agreement 

Hi Jessica – 

You’re welcome, and thanks to the Village for taking charge of this property. We appreciate it. 

Attached, for your review, is a revised agreement (based on our call today) and the three addendums. 

Please review and let me know if you have any additional comments or questions, or spot any typos. We 
can certainly reconsider any additional proposed edits. 

If we’re all set, then please send a copy of the signed agreement to me at: 101 S. Webster Street . PO 
Box 7921  |  Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7921, when it is available. 

Thank you and best wishes with this project. 
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Barry 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Barry Ashenfelter 
Phone: 608-267-3120 
barry.ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov 

From: Jessica Wolff <jwolff@village.grafton.wi.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:17 AM 
To: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR <Barry.Ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov>; Michael Herbrand 
<michael.herbrand@housemanlaw.com> 
Cc: Delcore, Lee R - DNR <Lee.Delcore@wisconsin.gov>; Thyes, Jesse - MUN 
<jthyes@village.grafton.wi.us>; Bower, Phillip R - DNR <phillip.bower@wisconsin.gov>; 
Brunette, Margaret M - DNR <Margaret.Brunette@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Village of Grafton Clark Station property - Draft 75.106 Agreement 

Thank you all for your time this morning. Addendum C is attached and we will await the revised 
agreement.  

Jessica Wolff, AICP 
Community Development Director 
Village of Grafton 
860 Badger Circle 
Grafton, WI 53024 
(262) 375-5303 

E-mail | Web Site | Facebook | Twitter | Notify Me 

This message originates from the Village of Grafton.  It contains information that may be confidential or 
privileged and is intended only for the individual named above.  It is prohibited for anyone to disclose, copy, 
distribute, or use the contents of this message without permission, except as allowed by the Wisconsin 
Public Records Law.  If this message is sent to a quorum of a governmental body, my intent is the same as 
though it were sent by regular mail and further e-mail distribution is prohibited.  All personal messages 
express views solely of the sender, which are not attributed to the municipality I represent and may not be 
copied or distributed without this disclaimer.  If you have received this message in error, please notify me 
immediately.
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